VIRGINIA HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE

1642 STATE FARM BOULEVARD

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA

phone:  434-977-8475   fax:  434-977-5943

www.vhsl.org

MEMORANDUM TO:  VHSL Conference and District Chair

                          FROM:  Lora Bickley, Office Manager
                      SUBJECT:  Request for 2016-17 Directory Information

                            DATE:  May, 2016
Please complete your listing of district officers and conference officers for the 2016-17 school year for inclusion in our Directory. 
This is a reminder that we still need the district officers in order to have a committee in place for eligibility appeals, etc.  We have received some conference officers, but to make sure our information is up-to-date, please provide us with information for the conference you are in this year.  We hope to be able to have a complete listing of both the district and conference officers for the 2016-17 Directory.

Please email or fax this information back to us no later than June 30. Thank you.

* * * * * * * * * * *

DISTRICT OFFICERS
	     
	Chairman
	     
	High School

	     
	Vice-Chairman
	     
	High School

	     
	Secretary
	     
	High School

	     
	Treasurer
	     
	High School


If you designate your athletic director, or someone else in your district, to provide the information for the calendars and champions, please list that person below so we can add them to the list when we send out our requests.
	Name      
	School      


	District
	     

	Signed
	     


CONFERENCE OFFICERS

	     
	Chairman
	     
	High School

	     
	Vice-Chairman
	     
	High School

	     
	Secretary
	     
	High School

	     
	Treasurer
	     
	High School


If you designate your athletic director, or someone else in your district, to provide the information for the calendars and champions, please list that person below so we can add them to the list when we send out our requests.

	Name      
	School      


	Conference
	     

	Signed
	     


Fax or email by June 30
434-977-5943 or lbickley@vhsl.org 

